



# Alberto Angulo

WordPress and Webflow Developer - UX/UI Designer - SEO Strategist  
Project Director for Web and Digital Projects

"I'm a multidisciplinary Web and UX/UI Designer with a curious mind and the motivation to create powerful projects. I have an experience about 15 years working in tech companies and digital marketing agencies, creating digital solutions from the design to the final implementation."






[Check out my Portfolio](#)

[+57 314 608 9813](tel:+573146089813)



[alberto@angulodigital.co](mailto:alberto@angulodigital.co)

[www.angulodigital.co](http://www.angulodigital.co)

## Experiences

- 2023 - Today** **Aivo - Engageware**   
Design and Web Lead - Marketing Team
- 2022 - 2023** **Aivo - Engageware**   
Senior Web Developer and UI Designer
- 2021 - 2022** **Creative Heights**   
Senior WordPress Developer
- 2020 - 2021** **Jamar Furniture**   
Senior UX Designer - Web Developer
- 2014 - 2020** **DEXT Agency**   
Chief Technical Officer - Web Project Director  
Senior WordPress Developer - UX Designer

## Education

- 2018** **Master's Degree in Web Engineering**  
International University of La Rioja 
- 2015** **Marketing Management Specialist**  
Autonomous Caribbean University 
- 2005** **Professional Degree in Advertising**  
Jorge Tadeo Lozano University of Bogota 

## Languages

- Spanish** - Native
- English** - Bilingual

## Skills

- |   |   |   |  |
|---|---|---|--|
|  Figma       |  WordPress   |  After Effects |  Salesforce       |
|  Xd          |  Webflow     |  Premiere      |  Mailchimp        |
|  Illustrator |  Shopify     |  HTML5         |  Hubspot          |
|  Photoshop   |  WooCommerce |  CSS3          |  API Integrations |
|  InDesign    |  GitHub      |  JavaScript    |  Bugs debugging   |